

Yes, the link you have attached is the product that we are using.

The specific block paving is <http://www.plasmor.co.uk/plaspave/rectangular-block-paving/plaspave-50/>

I can also confirm that the brick used on the retaining structures will be brick to match the associated house.

Please let me know what is now outstanding on contamination and drainage.

Kind regards,

Candy Day
Technical Manager

From: William Simcock
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2026 16:48
To: Candy Day
Subject: Re - Denby Lane - materials / landscaping

In the additional information submitted by email 23/06, you state that the hard landscaping materials will include Marshalls 750mm x 600mm x 50mm natural paving flags for pathways, and block-paved hard margins.

I googled the Marshall's product and it came up with this (which are actually concrete, not stone as I initially assumed):

[Marshalls Paving BSS 750 x 600 x 50mm Natural](#)

Can you confirm this the one you are using?

Also, are you able to provide a specific product for the block paving?

Finally, there are a number of retaining walls within the site. Can you confirm what the facing material will be for these? (My preference would be for brick, matching the house brick).